
 







JHARKHAND GOVERNMENT 

 

DIRECTORATE OF INDUSTRIES 

 

 

 

Letter.Ref.: 983 / Ranchi                                                                           Date: 22/04/2006 

 

 

From 

 

D.P. Vidhyarthi 

Deputy Director of Industries 

 

To 

M/s Kohinoor Steel Private Limited 

326, Ashiana Trade, 

Adithaypur, Jamshedpur – 831 013 

 

Sub: Regarding status of Waste Heat Recovery Boiler Plant installation in the existing 

Sponge Iron Industries in the state. 

 

Ref: Your letter dated KS/BRO/RE/Ind/03 Dated: 20.04.2006 

 

Respected Sir, 

 

With reference to the Letter dated and in response to the subject stated above it is to be 

informed that till date 23 (Twenty three) Sponge Iron based industries have been 

commissioned and out of which 5 (five) Sponge Iron industries are installed in such a 

way that their production level is 1.05Lakh MT/year or may be more than that. Out of 2 

(two) installed sponge Iron plants it is learned that they are coming up with Waste Heat 

Recovery Boiler systems. 

 

 

 

 

Yours faithfully 

D.P. Vidhyarthi 

Deputy Director of Industries 

 

 


